HOUSE COMMITTEE ON ADVANCING E-GOVERNMENT

April 24, 2001 3:30 PM Hearing Room 357 Tape 42

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Rep. Jim Hill, Chair Rep. Rob Patridge, Vice-Chair Rep. Kathy Lowe
MEMBER EXCUSED:	
STAFF PRESENT:	Mark Jolley, Committee Administrator Alice Morton, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD:	HB 3164 – Work Session
	HB 2659, HB 2289, HB 2647, HB 2648, HB 3077, HB 3165, HB 3289, HB 3346,
	HB 3776 – Public Hearing

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words.</u> For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 42, A		
005	Chair Hill	Calls committee to order at 3:45 p.m.
<u>HB 2659, HI</u>	<u>B 2289, HB 2647, HB 2</u>	<u>648, HB 3077, HB 3165, HB 3289, HB 3346, HB 3776 – Public</u>
<u>Hearing</u>		
	Chair Hill	Opens public hearing on HB 2659 and closes public hearing on HB 2659.
		Opens public hearing on HB 2289 and closes public hearing on HB 2289.
		Opens public hearing on HB 2647 and closes public hearing on HB 2647.
		Opens public hearing on HB 2648 and closes public hearing on HB 2648.
		Opens public hearing on HB 3077 and closes public hearing on HB 3077.
		Opens public hearing on HB 3165 and closes public hearing on HB 3165.
		Opens public hearing on HB 3289 and closes public hearing on HB 3289.
		Opens public hearing on HB 3346 and closes public hearing on HB 3346.
		Opens public hearing on HB 3776 and closes public hearing on HB 2289
HB 3164 – V	VORK SESSION	
018	Mark Jolley	Committee Administrator. Gives overview of the -1 amendments that requires OECDD to adopt rules establishing voluntary standards for consumer privacy and protection with -1 amendments, (EXHIBIT A) .
030	Rep. Lowe	Asks if this preempts any standards that are mandatory.

033	Chair Hill	Replies that this is a new program.
033	Patrick Allen	Oregon Economic & Community Development Department. Explains briefly the bill gives more broad view and does not get
		into regulation of privacy as in the original bill.
035	Chair Hill	Further explains the bill, Says Patrick is in a new position at the
		department related to new economy activities.
050	Rep. Lowe	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 3164-1 amendments dated
		4/24/01.
		VOTE: 2-0 EVCUSED: 1 Detridee
	Chair Hill	EXCUSED: 1 - Patridge
	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
054	Rep. Lowe	MOTION: Moves HB 3164 to the floor with a DO PASS AS
		AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 2-0
		EXCUSED: 1 - Patridge
	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
060	Rep. Lowe	MOTION: Moves HB 3164 be placed on the CONSENT
		CALENDAR.
		VOTE: 2-0
		EXCUSED: 1 - Patridge
	Chair Hill	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
064	Chair Hill	Closes work session on HB 3164 and adjourns meeting at 3:55
		p.m.
Submitted Dy		Reviewed By,
Submitted By,		Kevieweu Dy,

Alice Morton, Committee Assistant EXHIBIT SUMMARY Mark Jolley, Committee Administrator

A – HB 3164, -1 amendments, staff, 1p.